
From: Baker, Simon
Sent: 4/22/2014 6:48:46 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Handout for 300p meeting 

Not yet. We know you are waiting for a response.

Best,
Simon

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 22, 2014, at 5:20 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

>
> Simon —
>
> Any decision on the TOU Ag customers?
>
> yours,
>
> sid
>

■Original Message-----
> From: Baker, Simon
> To: Sidney Bob Dietz
> Sent: Apr 21, 2014 12:11 PM
> Subject: RE: Handout for 300p meeting

>

>
> Thanks, Sid. I think we have what we need, for now. Your presentation was helpful.
>
>
>
> I have met Cliff and worked with him pretty closely on a number of issues. I don’t know Ken yet.
>
>
>
> Best,
>
> Simon Baker | Branch Manager, Demand Response, Customer Generation and Retail Rates | Energy Division, 
CPUC | simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-5649

>
>
>
> From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml
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> Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:48 AM
> To: Baker, Simon
> Subject: RE: Handout for 300p meeting
>
>
>
>
>
> Simon -
>
>
>
> Let me know if you need anything else. Have you met Cliff and Ken Alex? I greatly enjoyed meeting them.
>
>
>
> yours,
>
>
>
> sid
>
>
>
>
>
> From: Baker, Simon fmailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov1
> Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 1:06 PM
> To: Dietz, Sidney
> Subject: RE: Handout for 300p meeting
>
>
>
> Got it.
>
>
>
> Simon Baker | Branch Manager, Demand Response, Customer Generation and Retail Rates | Energy Division, 
CPUC | simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-5649

>
>
>
> From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
> Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 11:26 AM
> To: Randolph, Edward F.; Baker, Simon
> Subject: Handout for 300p meeting
>
>
>
>
>
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> Ed and Simon -
>
>
>
> Eve attached the deck for this afternoon’s meeting with: Cliff Rechtschaffen and Ken Alex from the Governor’s 
office; Aaron Johnson and Maril Pitcock from PG&E’s customer care group; and me. Brian Cherry may call in.

>
>
>
> Let me know if you get this and it works for you.
>
>
>
> yours,
>
>
>
> sid
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
<http://www.pge.coin/about/companY/privacv/customer/>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
<http://www.pge.coin/about/companv/privacy/customer/>

>
>
>
>
>
>
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>
> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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